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Toner, Sean

From: Daniel Singer [dws@dwsinger.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 8:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange; Fictittous Name Address Change
Subject: 108000109858, G09044900184

Importance: High

Address change for Leading Practices LLC to change the address of an officer/director/manager/managing
member/general partner:

Document Number LO8000109858

Daniel Singer

Manager

411 Walnut St PMB 8716

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Address change of the mailing address and owner's address of a Fictitious Name Registration ("Leading
Practices”) and addition of Federal Employer Identification N’umber (FENEIN):

Document Number G09044900184

411 Walnut St PMB 8716

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

FEI/EIN: 26-3787445 »

The information contained in this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s).
This transmission may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or
attorney-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this message
and attachments. Any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.



